EAST CENTRAL PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

P.O. BOX 499 - NEWTON, MISSISSIPPI 39345 - PHONE 601-683-2007

MEMORANDUM

To: Mayors and Presidents of the Boards of Supervisors
in the Southeast Crescent Regional Commission (SCRC) area

From: Jenifer Buford, Economic and Community Development Direc ',/ '
East Central Planning and Development District '

Date: May 12, 2025
Re: State Economic and Infrastructure Development (SEID) Grant Program Pre-Application deadline

The Southeast Crescent Regional Commission (SCRC) is currently accepting pre-applications for its 2025
State Economic and Infrastructure Development (SEID) Grant program. Pre-applications must be submitted
by May 27, 2025, to be considered for eligibility to submit a full application in July.

The program is open to local units of government, federally recognized Indian tribes and nonprofit 501©
organizations. Grant size will range from $50,000 to $1 million (Mississippi’s minimum and maximum
amounts have not yet been determined) and can be used for infrastructure improvements, broadband
expansion, transportation projects, workforce training programs, healthcare access initiatives, business
development efforts, affordable housing solutions, and environmental conservation projects. SEID will
require @ minimum of 20% match in local funds. If you are interested in applying, we will need a cost
estimate by Tuesday, May 20.

If you have any questions, need more information, or would like assistance with your application, please fax
this completed form to 601-683-7873 or email to mail@ecpdd.org by Friday, May 16, 2025.

JB: lec
YES, MY JURISDICTION WOQULD LIKE TO APPLY.

Jurisdiction:
Contact Person
Telephone Number

CLARKE - JASPER - KEMPER - LAUDERDALE - LEAKE - NESHOBA - NEWTON - SCOTT - SMITH



